From: Mark L. Farley

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk
Cc: Noles, Jordan; Thomas, Emily; Martini, Lucas
Subject: LANXESS CAA-04-2023-0207(b)
Date: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 8:28:49 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Letter to USEPA re LANXESS payment 071923.pdf

Ms. Richardson-

Please see the attached written statement evidencing payment of the $2700 penalty on behalf of
LANXESS under the Expedited Settlement Agreement filed in the above-referenced docket.
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Please note that my email address has changed. It is now mark.farley@farleyllp.com. Although the
old email address will remain active for at least three months, please update your contacts.
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WORKPLACE SAFETY AND INCIDENT RESPONSE
July 19, 2023
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
Shannon L. Richardson, Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. EPA Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, S.W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960
Re: CAA-04-2023-0207(b)
Dear Ms. Richardson:
We are writing to provide you with a written statement of the payment of the $2700 penalty by
LANXESS Corporation as required by the Expedited Settlement Agreement filed in the above-
referenced docket. A copy of the ACH transfer statement evidencing payment is attached.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 713.231.7123.

Very truly yours,

Mark L. Farley

Attachment

cc. Mr. Jordan Noles (EPA)
Mr. Lucas Martini (LANXESS)
Ms. Emily Thomas

1725 Hughes Landing Blvd., Suite 1100 | The Woodlands, TX 77380
F:832.653.8724 | www.farleyllp.com





7/19/23, 7:11 AM Bank of America | Online Banking | Transfer Submitted

Print this Page

Transfer status: In Process
Order number:447385598

Transfer Accounts

From: Business Adv Relationship - 9694

To: US Treasury REX/Cashlink ACH Receiv (CREDIT GATEWAY- ACH RECEIVER)

Transfer Details

Send amount

Send amount:

Additional fee:

Transfer description

Transfer dates

Frequency:
Delivery speed:
Delivery method:
Start on date:

Estimated delivery date:

https://transfers.bankofamerica.com/jsp/bofa/transfer_printable_version.jsp?isConfirm=false&productClassPostFix=

$2,700.00

$5.00

One time, immediately
Next Business Day
ACH

07/19/2023

07/20/2023

Note:The receiving bank may make funds available later than this.
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